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PASSED IN OPEN COUNCIL ON MAY 9, 2016.
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Town Clerk
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SCHEDULE ‘A’ to BY-LAW NO. 044-2016

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying
and being on the west side of Stoutt Crescent, in the Town of Milton, Regional

Municipality of Halton more particularly described as Block 233, Plan 20M-1152, in
the Town of Milton, Regional Municipality of Halton.
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SCHEDULE ‘B’ to BY-LAW NO. 044-2016

Description of Property

This single storey house is a replica of the stone c¢. 1860 farmhouse that was built by
William and Lexey Kennedy and which sat on top of the bank of Sixteen-mile Creek
fronting onto Regional Road 25. This house was known as the Featherstone House
after the family who owned it for over 100 years. in 2015 it was deconstructed and
rebuilt as a frame house with a stone veneer at the edge of Featherstone Park which
is within the original 100 acre Featherstone farming lot. It is a rare example of a five-
bay stone cottage in the Regency style.

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest:

The Featherstone House was built in circa 1860 by William and Lexey Kennedy. It
had design and physical value as a rare example of a five-bay stone cottage in the
Regernicy Style. it displays almost all of the typical characteristics of a mid-nineteenth
century Regency cottages in rural Ontario, such as being single storey in height with a
shallow hip roof above; having grey or pale yellow stone or stucco walls and having
large windows. Stone buildings were rare in this part of the Trafalgar Township in the
mid nineteenth century. Cut stone Regency cottages were even rarer and five-bay
sione Regency coftages were rarer still. The five-bay form of the original
Featherstone House has been replicated to produce a frame house of the same size
and proportion as the original. The fine stonework of the original cottage was also
replicated using the original stone as a veneer, so that the house at 963 Stoutt
Crescent replicates the appearance of the original Featherstone House as it would
have appeared when constructed in the 1860's.

Shortly after being constructed William Kennedy defauited on his mortgage and the
property was sold in 1865 to W. L. P. Eager. Eager was a deputy clerk of the Crown
and clerk of the Surrogate Court for Halton as well as the first treasurer of the Town of
Milton. He retained the property until 1881. In 1885 it was bought by Emerson
Featherstone and it remained in the Featherstone family for 122 years. Sheldon Amos
Featherstone, the grandson of Emerson, owned the property in the 1960’s and was
the Town Clerk for Town of Oakville. The Featherstone House has historical and
associative value because of its direct association with the theme of settlement era
farming and with W. L. P. Eager and the Featherstone family who were significant to
the community.

Character Defining Elements/Heritage Attributes:
Important to the preservation of the Featherstone House at 963 Stoutit Crescent are
the following character-defining elements/heritage attributes:

Single storey form of the house

Five-bay symmetrical front fagade

Coursed limestone masonry on the front and side facades

Stone lintels and sills on front and side facades

Low hipped roof

Window and door openings on front and side facades of the stone part of the
house
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